
         
       October 16, 2024  
 
Daniel C. Goldner, Chairman 
Public Utilities Commission 
21 S. Fruit Street 
Concord, NH 03301-2429 
 
Re:  DG 24-100; Liberty Utilities (EnergyNorth Natural Gas) Corp. d/b/a Liberty Utilities – Keene 

Division; Winter 2024-2025 Cost of Gas; DOE Witness & Exhibit List 
 

Dear Chairman Goldner:  
 
 On October 3, 2024, the Commission issued an adjudicative order in the above referenced 
docket. In the order, the Commission approved the Department of Energy's ("Department") proposed 
procedural schedule with the exception of the hearing date, instead setting the hearing date for October 
29, 2024.  The Department’s proposed schedule set an original hearing date for October 23rd with 
exhibits due on October 16, 2024.  Also on October 3, 2024, the PUC issued Hearing Guidelines, 
which requires the parties to file witness lists and exhibits five (5) business days prior to the hearing.  
Consistent with the Hearing Guidelines the Department will file any exhibits and witness lists by 
October 22, 2024. 
 

In accordance with the Commission’s current practice, this letter is being filed in electronic 
form.  Thank you for your attention to this matter. 
        
       Respectfully Submitted, 
 
       /s/ Molly M. Lynch 
       Molly M. Lynch 
       Staff Attorney/Hearings Examiner 
       Molly.M.Lynch@energy.nh.gov  
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